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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: . Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:40 AM
To: 'lauren ashby'

Subject: RE: Address Change LO8000002503
Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.png
Thank You For Your Email

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Mike Mays,

Internet Access Section
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: lauren ashby [mailto:lashby@execulink.com]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 7:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change L.0B000002503

To whom it may concern

Last month I filed for one of our managing members to be listed as retired and at that time I specified an address
change for the business and for the mailing address. I am on sunbiz.com and I am seeing that the principal address
has been changed but the mailing address has not.

Can this please be corrected.... The mailing address should be the same as the principal address.

Document number : L.O8000002503 GT LIMELLC i
e ——————

Thank you,
Lauren Ashby

Lauren Ashby
Event Co-Ordinator
GTLIME
519-471-7165

lashby(@cfl.rr.com




